TXO ProDUCTION CORP.
900 WILCO BUILDING
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79701
915/682-7992

e, W Ol CONSERVATION DiVISION
70 e November 23, 1983 SANTA FE

Bl

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088 -

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Yates Petroleum Corporation
Proposed - Williamson "BC" Federal
#5 Well, E/2 of Section 17,
T-20-S, R-29-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

TX0 Production Corp. (TX0) objects to Yates Petroleum Corporation's request
on November 9, 1983, for an administrative approval for a proposed unorthodox
Morrow gas well at a location 990' FSL and 1980' FEL of Section 17, T-20-S,
R-29-E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

As offset operator, TXO has recently completed a Morrow gas well at a loca-
tion 990' FSL and 1980' FWL of Section 17, T-20-S, R-29-E, therefore, justifica-
tion of this objection appears obvious.

It is requested that the aforementioned application for an administrative
approval for an unorthodox location, be scheduled for a public hearing before a
judgement is rendered.

If you have any questions, please do_not hesi
signed at the above 1isted address
favorable consideration concerni

telto contact the under-
Thank/ you for your

RC/bv

cc: Mr. Richard S. Brooks Estate of David Fasken
608 First National Bank Tower c¢/o Mr. Richard S. Brooks
Midland, Texas 79701 608 First National Bank Tower

Midland, Texas 79701
Great Western Drilling
509 North Lorraine Davoil, Inc.
Midland, Texas 79701 P. 0. Box 12507

Fort Worth, Texas 76116
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', VICE PRESIOENT
OIL CONSERVATI®ON DIVISION  « w nawen
SANTA FE SEC -TREAS

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO 88210

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1331

November 9, 1983

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
Hew Mexico 01l Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, lew Mexico 87501

-
)

Williamson "BC" Fed. #5
Sec. 17-T205-R29FK

990" FsL and 1930" FEL
bEddy County, Hew Mexico

Dear Sir,

Yates Petroleun Corporation would appreclate an adminis-
trative approval for a proposed unorthodox Morrow gas well
Location as provided for under NHOCD Rule 104F.

We are requesting this non-standard loation for geological
reasons. Geologic information is being sent under separate
cover. '

Enclosed please find a copy of the lease map showing
offsetting lease operators. Offsetting lease operators
have been notified of our intentions by certified mail,
via a xerox copy of this letter.

Producing formations we expect to drill through will
include all formations from the Wolfcamp through the lorrow.

Thank you for your help In this wmatter.

Sincerely,
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Regulatory Agent
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
GR/dw
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xc: TXO, Cities Sevrvice




